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12 November 2014 
 
Mr. Gianluca Martiello, Engineer and 
Mr. Salvatore La Scala, Engineer 
Telecom Italia S.p.A 
Via di Val Cannuta 182 
Rome, Italy 00100 
 
Re: Tier III Certification of Design Documents for the Telecom Italia S.p.A – Rozanno 2 Data 

Center  
 
Dear Mr. Gianluca Martiello and Mr. Salvatore La Scala,  
 
Uptime Institute Professional Services is pleased to announce the Tier Certification of Design 
Documents for the Telecom Italia S.p.A – Rozanno 2 Data Center as fulfilling Tier III 
Concurrently Maintainable criteria. This Certification is based upon the design documentation 
submitted between 4 June 2014 and 7 November 2014. 

This Certification recognizes the Telecom Italia S.p.A – Rozanno 2 Data Center design, as 
supporting any planned work on the site infrastructure without disrupting operations, as limited 
by the stated IT capacity of 2,550 kW. This IT load is certified by individual critical area as 
follows. Data Halls D0 and F0 are each certified for 500 kW. Data Halls G0 and H0 are each 
certified for 400 kW. Data Hall E0 is certified for 570 kW. Data Hall J0 is certified for 90 kW. 
Telecommunications Rooms TDD0, TDE0, and TDG0 are each certified for 30 kW. 

Tier III Concurrently Maintainable criteria are founded on the capability to complete planned 
facility maintenance or modifications on a scheduled basis; equipment failures or distribution 
path faults may lead to unplanned outages. Certain operator errors, such as procedural errors 
during reconfiguration of the redundant computer room or site infrastructure equipment, may 
also impact the critical load.  

This Tier Certification is based on the 100% design documents as submitted for review and 
makes no assurances as to the constructed environment. This Tier Certification is valid until the 
design is modified, including any changes to the capacity components or distribution paths 
depicted in the design identified above and submitted for review. This Certification is subject to 
the limitations set forth in Schedule I, attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

Congratulations on this achievement. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
R. Lee Kirby 
Chief Technology Officer 
 


